
You don't often get email from mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph. Learn why this is important

DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Bricktree Properties, Inc. - Bugsuk (Tracking No. I-2023-113220)
1 message

Hazel Y. Dizon <hydizon@sanmiguel.com.ph> Mon, Jul 10, 2023 at 11:16 AM
To: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Cc: "ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com" <ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com>, "Jonathan Sixto M. Poblete"
<jpoblete@sanmiguel.com.ph>, "Princess Dianne D. Villapando" <pvillapando@sanmiguel.com.ph>, "Mara Babes C.
Belardo" <mbelardo@sanmiguel.com.ph>

Thank you for this, ma’am Fadero.

 

Kind regards,

 

HAZEL YU DIZON

LEGAL & ASSET MANAGEMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

 : (02) 8632-3251

  

 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 6:10 pm
To: Hazel Y. Dizon <hydizon@sanmiguel.com.ph>
Subject: Re: Bricktree Properties, Inc. - Bugsuk Island Properties

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good day!

 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Your concern was immediately forwarded to the Office of the Assistant Regional Director for Technical Services for review
and appropriate action

 

mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
mailto:hydizon@sanmiguel.com.ph


For other inquiries/follow-ups, you may reach them directly at their email address: ardts.mimaropa@gmail.com  

 

Please also be informed that your concern has been assigned with Document Tracking Number I-2023-113220.

 

To track the status of your concern, please provide the number above for ease of reference.

 

Thank you and keep safe.

 

 

JEZETH MAE G. FADERO

Mathematician Aide I

Records Section - DENR MIMAROPA

 

On Thu, Jul 6, 2023 at 4:56 PM Hazel Y. Dizon <hydizon@sanmiguel.com.ph> wrote:

Dear Hon. Claudio,

 

Good day!

 

As discussed in last week’s meeting (30 June 2023), please see attached Letter Request with regards to our properties
in Bugsuk Island, Palawan, for your good office’s consideration.

 

For any questions, please do not hesitate to reach us by replying to this email or by contacting us through the phone
numbers below.

 

Thank you very much and we look forward to hearing from you soon, ma’am.

 

Kind regards,

 

HAZEL YU DIZON

LEGAL & ASSET MANAGEMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT

: (02) 8632-3251
: 09171555224
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Disclaimer and Data Privacy Notice

 

This email and any attachment/s (“Email”) is confidential and for viewing only by the intended recipient/s. If you
received this in error, please notify us immediately and delete all copies. Any unauthorized access to review,
reproduce, or disseminate the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. San Miguel Corporation, its
subsidiaries and affiliates (collectively “SMC”) does not guarantee the security of any information electronically
transmitted.

 

This Email may contain personal and sensitive personal information, and will be subject to the Data Privacy Act of
2012, its implementing rules, regulations and issuances of the National Privacy Commission of the Philippines
(“Privacy Laws”). By viewing, using, storing, sharing and disposing (collectively “Processing”) this Email, you agree to
comply with the Privacy Laws. By responding to this Email, you consent to the Processing by SMC of the Personal
Data contained in your reply Email in accordance with SMC’s Personal Data Privacy Policy which you can find at
www.sanmiguel.com.ph.

 

SMC is not liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this Email nor for any delay
in its receipt. The use of this Email for any unlawful purpose or for any purpose other than as permitted by SMC is
strictly prohibited. Opinions, conclusions and statements in this Email are opinions, conclusions and statements of the
sender and are not necessarily given, endorsed, espoused or expressed by SMC.

http://www.sanmiguel.com.ph/

